COMUNE DI GIAVENO - Prot 0016698 del 27/06/2024

From: Lucilla Amato

Sent: Thu, 27 Jun 2024 12:49:06 +0000

To: Polizia Municipale Comune di Giaveno

Subject: R: R: R: PREVENTIVO ATTIVITA' ULTRONEA 2024 POLIZIA MUNICIPALE
Buonasera,

la compagnia AXA ha dato la disponibilita ad attivare la copertura INFORTUNI per n° 11 agenti appartenenti ad
altri Comandi della Polizia Municipale, in attivita ultronea presso il Comune di Giaveno fino al 31.12.2024.

Le condizioni sono state confermate come da polizza precedentemente attivata:
e € 67,50 pro-capite lordo;
e somme assicurate sono le medesime:
€ 100.000 morte
€ 200.000 i.p.
€ 50 diaria da ricovero
€ 2.000 rimborso spese mediche

e premio lordo complessivo € 742,50

Resto in attesa di vostro ok a procedere dalle ore 24 del 30.06.2024 e del relativo codice CIG.
Grazie e cordiali saluti.
la

Lucilla Amato

Senior Broking Manager

T:4+39 011 5762 472 | M:+39 366 652 7107

www.aon.it

Aon

corso Marconi 10

10125 Torino

LinkedIn Instagram Telescope

Vi informiamo che dal 1 marzo 2024 al 27 settembre 2024 inclusi, gli uffici Aon saranno chiusi tutti i venerdi pomeriggio.
We inform you that starting from March 1th 2024 until September 27t 2024 included, the Aon offices will be closed every Friday
afternoon.

Da: Polizia Municipale Comune di Giaveno <poliziamunicipale@comune.giaveno.to.it>
Inviato: giovedi 27 giugno 2024 12:30

A: Lucilla Amato <Lucilla.Amato@aon.it>

Oggetto: RE: R: R: PREVENTIVO ATTIVITA' ULTRONEA 2024 POLIZIA MUNICIPALE

ALERT: This message originated outside of Aon's network. BE CAUTIOUS before clicking any link or
attachment.

Buongiorno ho abbozzato la determina attendo solo entro la giornata odierna un preventivo
scritto che devo allegare alla determina.

Cordialmente


http://www.aon.it/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/aon-italia-spa/
https://www.instagram.com/aon_italia/?hl=en
http://www.telescope.aon.it/
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Comando Polizia Locale Giaveno

Da: "Lucilla Amato" <Lucilla.Amato@aon.it>

A: "Polizia Municipale Comune di Giaveno" <poliziamunicipale@comune.giaveno.to.it>
Inviato: mercoledi 26 giugno 2024 10:55

Oggetto: R: R: PREVENTIVO ATTIVITA' ULTRONEA 2024 POLIZIA MUNICIPALE

Buongiorno,

anche noi siamo in attesa di riscontro dalla compagnia, sollecitata piu volte.
Un cordiale saluto.

la

Lucilla Amato

Senior Broking Manager

T:+39 011 5762 472 | M:+39 366 652 7107

www.aon.it

Aon

corso Marconi 10

10125 Torino

LinkedIn Instagram Telescope

Vi informiamo che dal 1 marzo 2024 al 27 settembre 2024 inclusi, gli uffici Aon saranno chiusi tutti i venerdi pomeriggio.
We inform you that starting from March 1t" 2024 until September 27t 2024 included, the Aon offices will be closed every Friday
afternoon.

Da: Polizia Municipale Comune di Giaveno <poliziamunicipale@comune.giaveno.to.it>
Inviato: mercoledi 26 giugno 2024 10:42

A: Lucilla Amato <Lucilla.Amato@aon.it>

Oggetto: FWD: R: PREVENTIVO ATTIVITA' ULTRONEA 2024 POLIZIA MUNICIPALE
Priorita: Alta

ALERT: This message originated outside of Aon's network. BE CAUTIOUS before clicking any link or
attachment.

Buongiorno si sollecita cortese riscontro avendo urgenza di partire dal 01/07/2024 con
I'attivita ultronea.

Comando Polizia Locale Giaveno


mailto:Lucilla.Amato@aon.it
mailto:poliziamunicipale@comune.giaveno.to.it
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
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Da: "Polizia Municipale Comune di Giaveno" <poliziamunicipale@comune.giaveno.to.it>
A: "Lucilla Amato" <Lucilla.Amato@aon.it>, "Anna Pistillo"
<anna.pistillo@comune.giaveno.to.it>

Inviato: giovedi 20 giugno 2024 08:21

Oggetto: FWD: R: PREVENTIVO ATTIVITA' ULTRONEA 2024 POLIZIA MUNICIPALE

Buongiorno si sollecita gentile riscontro avendo necessita di procedere all'attivazione della
collaborazione degli esterni.

Comando Polizia Locale Giaveno

Da: "Lucilla Amato" <Lucilla.Amato@aon.it>

A: "Anna Pistillo" <anna.pistillo@comune.giaveno.to.it>

Cc: "Polizia Municipale Comune di Giaveno" <poliziamunicipale@comune.giaveno.to.it>,
"Luca Gerbino" <Juca.gerbino@comune.giaveno.to.it>

Inviato: venerdi 31 maggio 2024 15:07

Oggetto: R: PREVENTIVO ATTIVITA' ULTRONEA 2024 POLIZIA MUNICIPALE

Anna buongiorno.
Provvedo lunedi a richiedere preventivo e vi aggiorno in merito.
Ci vorra qualche giorno per ricevere un riscontro (consideri una settimana).

Ci aggiorniamo quando ho news.
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
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Da: Anna Pistillo <anna.pistillo@comune.giaveno.to.it>

Inviato: venerdi 31 maggio 2024 13:14

A: Lucilla Amato <Lucilla.Amato@aon.it>

Cc: Polizia Municipale Comune di Giaveno <poliziamunicipale@comune.giaveno.to.it>; Luca
Gerbino <luca.gerbino@comune.giaveno.to.it>

Oggetto: PREVENTIVO ATTIVITA' ULTRONEA 2024 POLIZIA MUNICIPALE

ALERT: This message originated outside of Aon's network. BE CAUTIOUS before clicking any link or
attachment.

Buongiorno Lucilla,

si richiede gentilmente un preventivo relativo all'attivazione della copertura assicurativa per n.
11 Agenti appartenenti ad altri Comandi della Polizia Municipale, in attivita ultronea, con
decorrenza dall'inizio dal mese di giugno fino al 31/12/2024.

Si ringrazia molto

Cordialmente

Anna Pistillo

Area Affari Istituzionali, Legali, Contratti e Servizi Socio-Scolastici

Citta di Giaveno
tel. 0119326467

This communication, that may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information, is
intended solely for the use of the intended addressees. Opinions, conclusions and other
information contained in this message, that do not relate to the official business of this firm,
shall be considered as not given or endorsed by it. Every opinion or advice contained in this
communication is subject to the terms and conditions provided by the agreement governing
the engagement with such a client. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify us immediately by responding to this email and then delete it from your system. Any
use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this communication by a not-
intended recipient or in violation of the purposes of this communication is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful.

Aon gathers data containing information about its clients and their insurance placements,
including, but not limited to, names, industry codes, policy types and policy expiration dates,
as well as information about the insurance companies that provide coverage to its clients or
compete for its clients’ insurance placements. This information is maintained in one or more
databases.
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Aon may use or disclose information about its clients, if required to do so by law, Aon policy,
pursuant to legal process or in response to a request from law enforcement authorities or
other government officials. In addition to being used for the benefit of Aon’s clients, these
databases also may be accessed by other Aon affiliates for other purposes, including
providing consulting, and other services to insurance companies for which Aon or its affiliates
may earn compensation.

Due to the global nature of services provided by Aon, the personal information Client may
provide may be transmitted, used, stored and otherwise processed outside the country where
Client submitted that information. If you have questions about ARS data processing or related
compensation, please contact your ARS account executive

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

This communication, that may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information, is intended solely for the
use of the intended addressees. Opinions, conclusions and other information contained in this message, that do
not relate to the official business of this firm, shall be considered as not given or endorsed by it. Every opinion or
advice contained in this communication is subject to the terms and conditions provided by the agreement
governing the engagement with such a client. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by responding to this email and then delete it from your system. Any use, disclosure, copying or
distribution of the contents of this communication by a not-intended recipient or in violation of the purposes of
this communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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Aon gathers data containing information about its clients and their insurance placements, including, but not
limited to, names, industry codes, policy types and policy expiration dates, as well as information about the
insurance companies that provide coverage to its clients or compete for its clients’ insurance placements. This
information is maintained in one or more databases.

Aon may use or disclose information about its clients, if required to do so by law, Aon policy, pursuant to legal
process or in response to a request from law enforcement authorities or other government officials. In addition to
being used for the benefit of Aon’s clients, these databases also may be accessed by other Aon affiliates for
other purposes, including providing consulting, and other services to insurance companies for which Aon or its
affiliates may earn compensation.

Due to the global nature of services provided by Aon, the personal information Client may provide may be
transmitted, used, stored and otherwise processed outside the country where Client submitted that information. If
you have questions about ARS data processing or related compensation, please contact your ARS account
executive



